Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

NO.a-pS. 2019 DEP-ED . TABUK CITY

TO: Public Secondary School heads D r A
Health and Nutrition Personnel

cemed
U TS
FROM: "‘-“:" AMATERO ﬁ éé%ﬁ%"s{r
Superinterdent
SUBJECT: E TRAINING OF ATHLETES
DATE: February 1,2019

1. In order to provide First aide/ medical attention to our CARAA athletes)all Health and Nutrition
personnel are required to report to the following venues/following the schedules below:

DATE DAY DUTY NIGHT DUTY VENUE

Feb.2 -8,2019 Raquel B. Fafag Jocelyn L. Lomeng BCS/ Playing Venues
Esmeralda B. Depagon | Socorro L. Macaso
Benita B. Velo

Eleonora D. Compas
Anna Dea B. Naganag

Feb.9-15,2019 Jocelyn A, Dakiwag Shirly P. Labawig
Michelle A. Banganan | Valentina B. Versoza | BCS/Playing venues
Jocelyn A, Dakiwag
Esmerada B. Depagon
Feb.16-22,2019 Jocelyn L. Lomeng Jocelyn A. Dakiwag
Socorro L. Macaso Michelle A. Banganan BCS/ Playing Venues
Shirly P. Labawig
Valentina B. versoza
Raquel B. Fafag

2. Compensatory Overtime Credits shall be given to health personnel whose duty date falls on

Saturday/ Sunday or holiday.

3 Immediate disseminations/compliance of this memorandum is desired.
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